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UWC Campground Concessionaire Prospectus: Response 

to Questions Dated 04/11/2018 to 06/11/2018 

We will provide one more response to questions. Estimated posting date 07/01/2018 

 

1. Why are site that were included in the previous prospectus no longer included? The 

Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest has determined that agency operation and 

maintenance of these campgrounds will respond to the need to strengthen and deepen the 

connection between the local communities and put the Forest on a path towards overall 

sustainability. The decision to transition to Forest Service operation of these limited site 

is within the authority of the Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest Supervisor and the 

Intermountain Regional Forester.  Each national forest and national grassland may choose 

a concessioner or Forest Service personnel to operate and maintain its campgrounds.  

Consistent with FSM 2332, the Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest staff are finalizing 

operation and maintenance plans for these limited sites and are coordinating with the 

Intermountain Regional Office to ensure sufficiency of those plans.  The timing and 

content of these documents are within the discretion of the Uinta-Wasatch-Cache 

National Forest Supervisor and Intermountain Regional Forester.  Forest Service 

directives do not address the timing or content of operation and maintenance plans for 

developed recreation sites, other than providing that health and safety be given the 

highest priority and that fee compliance and vegetation management be addressed. 

2. Are sites Anderson Cove, Port Ramp Marina, Pineview, North Arm, Brogojne & Quist, 

and Spring Creek being offering to Weber County without competitive bidding? The 

Forest Service is not removing the identified sites from the previous permit. The 

information was offered as background on local community interest. While not a 

requirement, applicants may benefit from an awareness of county interests and the 

opportunity to work collaboratively to address local issues. 

3. Why is the Fee to Government ranked higher than Experience? The prospectus is 

developed to reflect the needs of the Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest.  This 

prospectus provides bidders the best available and relevant information about what is 

needed and expected of them to aid in the Forest Service goal of providing quality service 

to the public.  The evaluation criteria have been identified and the Forest has clearly 

listed their order of importance. A Forest Service evaluation panel will evaluate each 

application utilizing the non-fixed weight method. The evaluation panel will make a 

recommendation to the authorized officer as to which applicant offers the best value to 

the Government and the public. 

4. Is Appendix 18 a contract requirement in terms of numbers of staging, locations, titles 

and job duties? No, as required by the standard campground prospectus template, The 

Forest provided a recommended staffing plan based on past experience.  The 

recommended staffing plan is provided as a courtesy to inform applicants on the 

minimum staffing recommendations for each location.  As noted, each applicant should 
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determine a staffing plan that best fits their needs and business plan.  This is consistent 

with the broader intent of the prospectus which is to provide the best available and 

pertinent information of what is needed and expected to provide quality public service, 

yet does not require or specify how the results are to be achieved, consistent with agency 

guidance for the Service Contract Act. 

5. Regarding Appendix 04:   Government Furnished Property with this solicitation.  The 

total evaluated value is over $53M.  Is the permit holder responsible for the 

maintenance/upkeep of this property or replacement if it is destroyed/stolen during 

operating season? The permit holder is response for maintenance/upkeep as outlined in 

the prospectus, including, Appendix 17 and Appendix 12. Property Insurance is required. 

The concessionaire should determine what is needed to best maintain their business 

model.  

6. Will the campgrounds and campsites be up to the standard set in Appendix 17: National 

Quality Standards for Recreation Site Management upon contract award or will the new 

permit holder be responsible for bringing it up to standard? In regards to facility 

standards, we expect the new permit holder to be responsible for following what is listed 

in the prospectus, such as is listed in Appendix 17. Particularly, refer to what is listed 

under the Key Measure “Conditions of Facilities.” Additionally, permit holders are 

responsible for what is listed in Appendix 12: Sample Operating Plan. Particularly, refer 

to Section 4: Pre-Season Operations, Section 5: Open Season Operations, and Section 6: 

Post Season Operations. 

7. Will sewage pumping be completed in 2018 as necessary? Sewage pumping will be 

accomplished according to the current operating plan and prospectus. The permit is up 

December 31st of 2018. Some restrooms facilities are left open year round and some 

spring pumping may be expected due to utilization during the off-season.  

8. Are all campgrounds on Recreation.gov? All campgrounds that have sites available for 

reservation are listed on Recreation.gov. Some campgrounds are currently on a first-

come, first-served basis (non-reservable) and are not listed on Recreation.gov. Refer to 

Part II., Section A of the Prospectus for more information.  

9. Will the incumbent be willing to sell the docks at Port Ramp and Cemetery Point?  If so, 

what is the price? Contact the incumbent directly for answers in preparation for bid. 

10. Will the incumbent give the cost of the Sinclair Oil land lease?  Or provide a contact 

person and phone number? Contact the incumbent directly for answers in preparation for 

bid. 

11. Recreation.gov website states that there is a General Store at Strawberry Bay 

Campground but is not in the prospectus? This general store is not part of the current 

UWC Campground Concessionaire permit. It is a private structure managed through a 

separate permit to a different entity. Therefore, it was not included in the prospectus. 
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We are unable to provide answers to following questions because we don’t have the information 

available or it may be considered proprietary.  

1. What percentage of sales is the current concessionaire paying for the current contract? 

2. During the bid walk we spoke about working with the local counties about paving and 

construction and a percentage of the day use fees. Is it possible to get a list of all county 

officials that this contract works with?  

3. What is the percentage that the current concessionaire pay towards the Sheriff’s 

Department for the entire Prospectus? 

4. Is occupancy per campground available? 

The remainder of questions are answered directly in the prospectus. Should you have additional 

questions, we may be able to provide clarifying information. 

1. During the meeting there was talk of a shuttle service at the Hot Springs Site, Can you 

describe where the shuttle service needs to be located at? (See Prospectus: Part II. Section 

O) 

2. Fire boxes needed to be onsite. Is this the Concessionaire’s responsibility? (See Appendix 

12: Fire Prevention Plan and Errata 1-9) 

3. Buoys in water who pays for the install? (Prospectus: Part II. Section O and questions 

from Site Tour) 

4. Does the forest service own all of the Marine Equipment (Docs, Ramps Etc.)? 

(Prospectus: Part II. Section O and Appendix 4) 

5. Does the current contract with rec.gov expire with the current concessionaire contract? 

(Contact Lori Price for Rec.gov questions. Her contact information is listed on 

Prospectus: Part II. Section A) 

6. Is the information available of what the current concessionaire pay rec.gov? (Contact 

Lori Price for Rec.gov questions. Her contact information is listed on Prospectus: Part II. 

Section A) 

7. Fences. Please, define how much fence the concessionaire is responsible for and which 

campgrounds the fences effect? (Prospectus: Part II. Section O and Appendix 4) 

8. Is the Loop Campground included with the campground grouping of Cottonwood-Intake-

Boy Scout-Lower & Upper Narrows? Yes, the map of Loop Campground is located on 

page 2-49 of Appendix 2. 


